[image: A picture containing text, screenshot, font, document

Description automatically generated]
image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png
Fw: Final case analysis - Holmes &~
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Fri 10/03/2023 12:32

Tim Greenslade (SEC)
To: Tim Greenslade (SEC)

TG

From: Elizabeth Lord <elizabeth.lord@gwbharthills.co.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2023 12:17
To: Tim Greenslade (SEC) <Tim.Greenslade1.associate@cafcass.gov.uk>

Cc: Heather Bowring <heather.bowring@gwbharthills.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Final case analysis - Holmes

HiTim,

This report is fantastic - no amendments are comments to make. Heather if Tim is happy please file and serve
and upload etc

From briefly looking at case lines im not sure whether we have up to date supervision plans for both children -1

will chase this from the LA and arrange an advocates meeting for the lawyers ahead of the hearing next week

Kind regards

Liz
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